
  

CODESA 
Convention for a Democratic Souths Africa 
  

PO Bax 907 I2ANDO 1600 South Africa ** Teleshone (O11) 327-1198/99 Fax (O11) 3GF-2217 
  

Bophuthetsyaens Government 
Fax: 0140-642733 

14 December 1991 
Dear Sir/Madam 

At a meeting of the Secretariat yesterday, it was @rawn to our 
attention that there had been an administrative error an relation 
to the invitations to attend COpEsA. 
You were correctly sent our invitation to attend copEsa as full 
paerticipents. This is in eccordance with the Gecision of the 
Preparatory Committee meeting in November at which you were 
present. On the other hand, your office in Pretoria - through 
administrative oversight — was mistakenly invited to attend 
COPESA with observer status only. 
The Secretariat, on benaift of the Steering Committee, apologises 
to the Bophuthatswana Government for any Gonfusion that may have 
arisen as a result of two separate invitations being sent to your ergant ton. 
We take this opportunity to confirm that the status of your 
erganisation is that of a full participant in CODESA and not as 
Raving any dual or cbserver status. Kindly therefore ignore the 
invitation sent to the Bophuthatswane mission in Pretoria. 
Your faithfully 

AA aA se 
a robe 

CODESA Administrative Manager on behalf of Managing Secretariat 
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CODESA 
Convention for a Democratic South Africa 
  

PO Box 307 ISANDO 1600 South Africa ** Telephone (011) 397-1198/99 Fax (011) 397-2211 

  

Bophuthatswana Government 
Fax: 0140-842733 

14 December 1991 

Dear Sir/Madam 

At a meeting of the Secretariat yesterday, it was drawn to our 
attention that there had been an administrative error in relation 
to the invitations to attend CODESA. 

You were correctly sent our invitation to attend CODESA as full 
participants. This is in accordance with the decision of the 
Preparatory Committee meeting in November at which you were 
present. On the other hand, your office in Pretoria - through 
administrative oversight - was mistakenly invited to attend 
CODESA with observer status only. 

The Secretariat, on behalf of the Steering Committee, apologises 
to the Bophuthatswana Government for any confusion that may have 

arisen as a result of two separate invitations being sent to your 

organisation. 

We take this opportunity to confirm that the status of your 
organisation is that of a full participant in CODESA and not as 
having any dual or observer status. Kindly therefore ignore the 
invitation sent to the Bophuthatswana mission in Pretoria. 

Your faithfully 

4 
M. Morobe 
CODESA Administrative Manager on behalf of Managing Secretariat 

  

 


